Mastercreation TFS

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 February 2024 14:01

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Request to activate vendor on safal

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
As discussed, Please update existing vendor (disabled) with below details on Safal & Navision.

RV232414368

J CLUMIERES

Manish Chheda : +91 98209 54990
jclumieres@gmail.com

Regards,
Mrunal.

From: Mrunal Joshi

Sent: 21 February 2024 13:09

To: mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: Request to activate vendor on safal

Hi team,

Request to activate the following Vendor on Safal.

RV232414368
J C LUMIERES

Thanks & Regards,
Mr. Mrunal Joshi.
+91 83908 13805



